



Clare Duplicate Bridge Club

Friday 2nd Dec 2022 at 11.am
 Kindly hosted by John Hooper

Agenda No		Actions
	Present: Jayne Hunnable; John Hooper; John Symons; Gerry Ford; Nick Kerry	
1.	Minutes of the previous meeting were approved and signed.	
2.	Boards: It was agreed that if we could not co ordinate collecting the pre dealt boards that it would not be the end of the world to hand deal them for Clare F2F and Lavenham F2F. Gerry offered to Direct at Lavenham going forward. Sarah Farr has offered to Direct at Lavenham fortnightly.	
3.	Management of Rota's for Director's: Nick has updated the F2F rota for Clare. Jayne will ask Jenny Price if she is willing to take on the task of organising for BBO. John has organised Lavenham F2F and has organised Google Sheets.	
4.	Treasurer's Report:	
5.	Review of Equipment: We are attracting increasing numbers at Lavenham F2F which means we may need more bridge mates and boards going forward. Gerry offered to email Nick Farr to enquire about borrowing some from SCBA for the time being.	
6.	Christmas Party: Gerry wanted to ask his daughter Emily to make the cottage pies.	

	<p>He offered to buy the mince pies, cream, crackers and will speak to Fred Harris about the key as we need to open up at 11am.</p> <p>John S will organise the wine, glasses and soft drinks.</p> <p>Jayne to make the vegetarian option, buy the serviettes, bring a gluten free option instead of mince pies and provide some prizes.</p> <p>Cherie has been asked to help on the day.</p>	
7.	<p>Andrew Robson Feb 2023: Entries are steadily coming in.</p> <p>Nick posted the flyer and entry on our website and emailed our members.</p> <p>Jayne has emailed all previous participants.</p> <p>Gerry and Jane will liaise regarding food. Cherie is booked to help once again. Both Gerry and Jayne will be in the kitchen too.</p> <p>Organisation of tables, bidding boxes etc will take at our next meeting.</p>	

Agenda No		Actions
8.	<p>A.O.B. It was agreed that the match against Tyler Hill was very enjoyable and gave several members a taste of being in a team. We had enough people for 8 teams.</p> <p>Jayne offered to organise another club match in the spring if there was enough interest.</p> <p>Gerry alerted the committee about an EBU Score Training opportunity on 27th February 2023.</p>	
9.	<p>Date and Time of Next Meeting: Friday 27th January 2023 at 11am.</p>	

10.		

11.		
12.		
